
Liberation Theologies

Call for Proposals
  

This Group asks “what does liberation theology mean in and for the twenty-first century?” We
encourage crossover dialogue — between contexts and between disciplines — and reflection
on the implications of liberationist discourse for the transformation of theology as a whole, both
methodologically and theologically. We are especially interested in papers that apply liberation
theology to other disciplines, bring other disciplines into liberation theology, have applications
beyond Christianity, and so forth. In addition, we are interested in proposals for a possible
cosponsored session with the Tillich: Issues in Theology, Religion, and Culture Group , radical
political and liberation theology — Tillich’s legacy and significance. What is the importance of
Tillich for contemporary radical political theology? Unlike much mainstream contemporary
political theology, thinking from the margins — from the politically and theologically
underrepresented, including various liberation theologies — draws creatively from the work of
Paul Tillich. What are the further prospects for work in this area?

  Mission
  

This Group asks “what does liberation theology mean in and for the twenty-first century?” We
encourage crossover dialogue — between contexts and between disciplines — and reflection
on the implications of liberationist discourse for the transformation of theology as a whole, both
methodologically and theologically.

  Anonymity of Review Process
  

Proposer names are visible to Chairs but anonymous to Steering Committee members.

  Questions?
  

Ivan Petrella
University of Miami
           This e-mail address is being protected from spambots. You need JavaScript enabled to
view it      

  Method of Submission
  

           This e-mail address is being protected from spambots. You need JavaScript enabled to
view it      
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